Document Pack

Mark James LLM, DPA, DCA
Prif Weithredwr,

P N
omeor Sir GAr B

< o Chief Executive,
Carmarthenshqu Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
S & County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP
(Jf)ty CO‘-“\

TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2018

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE “A”

| HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A MEETING OF LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE “A” WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE CHAMBER, COUNTY
HALL, CARMARTHEN AT 10.00 AM, ON TUESDAY, 18TH SEPTEMBER,
2018 FOR THE TRANSACTION OF THE BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE
ATTACHED AGENDA

Mark James cse

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

“® PLEASE RECYCLE

Democratic Officer: Martin S. Davies

Telephone (direct line): 01267 224059

E-Mail: MSDavies@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Ref: AD016-001

w Sir Ga g EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o =%  YOURcouNciLdoitonline
nty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



LICENSING SUB- COMMITTEE “A”
7 MEMBERS

THREE MEMBERS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE WILL PRESIDE OVER
EACH APPLICATION. THE MEMBERS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE
WILL BE DRAWN FROM THE FOLLOWING SEVEN MEMBERS ON A
ROTATIONAL BASIS AS REQUIRED.

1. Councillor Fozia Akhtar (Labour Group)

2. Councillor Mansel Charles [Chair] (Plaid Cymru Group)
3. Councillor Ann Davies (Plaid Cymru Group)
4. Councillor Rob Evans (Independent Group)
5. Councillor Amanda Fox (Labour Group)

6. Councillor Ken Howell (Plaid Cymru Group)
7. Councillor Elwyn Williams (Plaid Cymru Group)
NOTE:

IN THE EVENT OF LESS THAN THREE OF THE ABOVE
MEMBERS BEING UNABLE TO PRESIDE ON ANY
APPLICATION, SUBSTITUTES WILL BE DRAWN FROM
OTHER MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE.

EICH cCYNGOrRarleinamdani

hY
orer Sir Gar wwwsirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
YOURr counciLdoitonline
¢ www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

e
Uty Con



AGENDA

1. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTEREST.

2. APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - 5-48
PELICAN INN, SYCAMORE STREET, NEWCASTLE EMLYN.

~ . .
oo Sir Gar EICH cCYNGOrRarleinamdani

. . www.sirgarllyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire

Your counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

9
[
Uty o



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE ‘A’
18/09/2018

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE.
PELICAN INN, SYCAMORE STREET,
NEWCASTLE EMLYN SA38 9AP

KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED:

The Sub Committee considers the application and all the representations and evidence that
have been submitted and have regard to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National
Guidance.

REASONS:
The committee is obliged to promote the licensing objectives which are: -

" The prevention of Crime and Disorder.
" Public Safety.
. The Prevention of Public Nuisance.
= The Protection of Children from Harm.
Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted NA
Exec Board Decision Required NA
Council Decision Required NA
Executive Board Portfolio Holder: Councillor P M Hughes (Environmental & Public Protection)
Directorate: Communities Designation: Head of Homes Tel No. 01267 228285
Name of Head of Service and Safer Communities E Mail Address:
Mr Jonathan Morgan imorgan@carmarthenshire.qov.u
Report Author k
Andrew Rees Licensing Officer Tel No. 01267 228787
rarees@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Page 5

? AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA - PLEASE RECYCLE


mailto:jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Licensing Sub Committee ‘A’
18/09/2018

Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence.
Pelican Inn, Sycamore Street, Newcastle Emlyn
SA38 9AP

To con

sider an application from Mr Cefin Llewelyn Evans to vary a premises licence in respect of

the above premises.
To allow:

The provision of Late Night Refreshment Sunday to Thursday 23:00-00:00;

Friday & Saturday 23:00-02:30.

The Supply of Alcohol Friday & Saturday 10:00-02:00.

Opening Hours Friday & Saturday 10:00-02:30.

A copy of the original application is attached as Appendix A. The existing premises licence
is attached as Appendix B.

The Licensing Authority has made representations. These are attached as Appendix
C.

Dyfed Powys Police have made representations. These are attached as Appendix D.
Other persons have made representations. These are attached as Appendix E.

The remaining Responsible Authorities have not made representations in respect of the
application.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO
IMPLICATIONS
I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :
Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer Communities
Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues
N/A NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
Page 6 4

"® AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA - PLEASE RECYCLE




CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below
Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer Communities

1. Local Member(s): No local member involvement and therefore no consultation
necessary.

2. Community / Town Council: No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore
no consultation necessary.

3. Relevant Partners: The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the
application.

4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: There are no other organisations
involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
Application Form and Pelican Inn, Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents. Sycamore

Street,

Newcastle

Emlyn SA38

9AP.
Licensing Policy Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
National Guidance Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

A Page 7

"® AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA - PLEASE RECYCLE




This page is intentionally left blank



o Sir Garf™ Carmarthenshire . For help contact
Cannarthenshl?} Application to vary a premises licence SCHLicensing@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
e Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01267 228 924

“
* required Information

Section 10of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.
This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system,
You can put what you want here to help you

Your reference track applications If you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put “no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes = No work for.

Applicant Detalls

* First name IEefin Llewelyn

* Family name IEvans

* E-mail cefinevans@talktalk.net

Main telephone number 01239711084 Include country code.

Other telephone number 07879841673

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Areyou:
" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader Is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(¢ Applying as an individual Applylng as an individual means you are

applyin%so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

@ Page 9



Continued from previous page...

Your Address Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

* Building number or name

* Street |

District |

* City or town

HiNINIn

County or administrative area [

* Postcode I —l

* Country |Unlted Kingdom j

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number  [OONU-PRM-00916

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address  OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Pelican Inn —|

Street ISycamore Street ]

District | |

City or town [Newcastle Emlyn |
|

County or administrative area ICarmarthenshIre

Postcode SA389AP B

Country |Unlted Kingdom ]
Premises Contact Details

Telephone number 01239 711084

e ]
Section3 of 18

VARIATION

Page 10 -




Continued from previous page...
Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as
soon as possible?

& Yes " No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?
€ Yes G No You do not have tc.J paya feeif 1_:he only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying Is to avoid becoming llable to the
late night levy.

If your proposed variation

would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to

attend the premises at any _—_l
one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Brlefly The Nature Of The Proposed Varlation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

Public House, Increase hours for sale of alcohol on Friday and Saturday / increase hours for Late Night refreshments
through the week.

Section4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

 Yes & No

Section50f 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes & No

Section6of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 11



Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

" Yes ¢ No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

" Yes & No

Section8of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

" Yes # No

Section9of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

 Yes & No

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Wili the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes & No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guldance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary s
successful?

" Yes {# No

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Page 12 @




Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change If
this application to vary is successful?

* Yes T No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY ‘ Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start [23:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give detalils for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I: End : to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
Start l: End I:l
THURSDAY
Start End
FRIDAY
Start I:l End I:l
SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY
Start [2300 | End [00:00
Stat [ | End [ |
Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?
¢ Indoors "  Outdoors " Both Where taking place in a building or other

structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

@




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 13 of 18
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY N .
Start |:| End I____l r;;‘.’.lfg:g:)? i:l?: glnf; g::\c:: ::Icelfacl:(s for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:' End |:| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start || End [ |
st [ tna [
WEDNESDAY
Start |::| End |:|
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
Start End

Page 14 @



Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
start [ | End [ ]

SUNDAY
Start [ | End [ |
Start |:I End :'

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?
(¢ Onthe premises (" Offthepremises ( Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on

the premises select on, If the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.,

State any seasonal variations.

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 0f 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambiing machines etc.

Section 150f 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

@ Page 15




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

sart [ |

Start I_—_,
TUESDAY

N
WEDNESDAY

Start I:l

start [ |
THURSDAY

san [
FRIDAY

Start (1000 |

o [ |
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations.

]

End

End

End
End

End

End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End

LINLRLRIRliniin

End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

For example (but not exclusively} where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

those listed above, list below.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

P16

(%3




Continued from previous page...

Identify those conditlons currently Imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

| have enclosed the premises licence

[0 'have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 0f 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you Intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

As Existing

) Public safety

As Existing

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As Existing

) The protection of children from harm

As Existing Page 17




Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

in terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that;

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who fs responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000,

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to selt
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ji) a school, or iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii} the school or (iil) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i} a
local authority, or (ii} a school, or (Iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ji) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 18




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, 2 performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment Is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
For detailed guidance on the fee structure, please refer to the table on Page 4, 5 and 6 of the guidance document.

* Fee amount (£)

DECLARATION

I/WE UNDERSTAND THAT T IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
* STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
1 SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

1* | understand that | must now advertise my application.
* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the requirements my application will be rejected.

BJ  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name L —|

* Capacity | |

* Date I l” |I| j

dd mm yyyy

| Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https: w.gov. ly-for-a-licen ises-licen rmarthenshire/change-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application,

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 19



Continued from previous page...

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

|
|
—
|
|

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Hinininininini=nis

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

1 2 3 4 5 6 2 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next>

Page 20



PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003

Promises licence number No: OONU-PRM-00916

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or If none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Address

Pelican Inn/Paned Un
Sycamore Street
Newcastie Emlyn
Carmarthenshire
SA318 9AP

Telephons number 01239 710606

Whare the licence Is time |imited the dates

This Premises Licence is not time limited.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale by retail of alcohol.
= Regulated Entertainment. (As specified overleaf)

The above activities may only be conductad within the arsas of the premiaen licensed for those
speclfic activities, as shown on the plan attached to this licence as Annex 4.

Carmarthenshire County Council Premises Licence

Page 21



The Times The Licence Authorises The Carrying Out Of
Licensable Actlivities

Supply of aicohol

Standard days and timings
Sunday - Thursday 10:00-23:30
Friday — Saturday 10:00-00:00

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on new Years Eve to the
start of parmitted hours on the following day (or If there are no permitted hours
on the following day, until midnight on the 31* Decamber)

I_ Live Muslc

Standard days and timings
I Monday — Sunday 10:00-23:00

Indoora
In the areas licensed at the premises for this activity,

__Recorded Muslc

Standard days and timings
Monday — Sunday 10:00-23:00

Indoors
In the areas licensed at the premises for this activity.

Performance of dance

Standard days and timings
Monday - Sunday 10:00-23:00

Indoors
In the areas licensed at the premises for this activity.

Provision of facilities for making music

"Standard days and timings
Monday — Sunday 10:00-23:00

Indoors
In the areas licensed at the premises for this activity.

Carmarthenshire County Councll Pramises Licence

Page 22




Provision of facilities for dancing !
Standard davs and Gmings '
Monday ~ Sunday 10:00-23:00

{ndoors
In the areas licensed at the premises for this activity.

f——

Late Night Refreshment
Standard days and timings
Monday - Sunday 23:00-23:30

In the areas licensed at the premises for this activity.

Carmarthenshire County Councl! Pramises Licence

Page 23



The opening hours of the premises

Standard days and timings
Sunday - Thursday 10:00-00:00

Friday - Saturday 10:00-00:30

I_SQggcmgl Variations
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on new Years Eve to the

start of permitted hours on the following day (or If thare are no permitted hours
on the following day, until midnight on the 31* December)

In relation to the moming on which summertime begine, where the
terminal hour specified in the licence is fam or later, it shall be extended
by one hour.

Where the licence authorlsai supplies of alcohol whether these are on and or
off supplies

This premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol for consumption both
on and off the premises,

Carmarthenshire County Councll Premises Licence

Page 24 @




Part 2

| Name, (reglstered) eddress, telephone number and email (where retevant) of holder of premises

licence

Name: Mr Cofin Llewelyn Evans

Address: Swn Yr Awael
Penion Road
Newcaatle Emiyn
Carmarthenshire
SA38 9HR

Telaphone number: 01239 711084
Email:

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charlty number {where applicabls)

Name, addresa and telephone number of dasignated premises supervisor where the premises |
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Name: Mr Ceofin Llewelyn Evans
Address:

Telephone number: “

Emall:

Personal licence number and Issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcoho]

Personal Liconce Number: OQONU-IND-00134

Issuing Authority: Carmarthenshire County Councll

Dated:

Signed:
ead df Public Protection.

Carmarthenshire County Council F-’Femlses Licence

@ Page 25




Annex 1

Mandatory conditions.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol.
a. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

i. ata time when there is no designated premises supervisor in rospect
of the premisos licence, or

ii. ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his parsonal licence is suspended.

b. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Licensing Conditions
Sections 18A and 73A of the Licensing Act 2003

1. —

{1) The reaponsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff
on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or particlpate in any
Irresponsible promotions In relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an Irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following actlvities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for
the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohot for consumption
on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children —

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed
to require or encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohel within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of
the period in which the responsible person Is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

() drink as much alcohol as possible {(whether within a time limitor |

otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alicohol free or fora
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act); |

Page 26




(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol In relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on —

{I) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(il} the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyars on, or In the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social hehaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly
by one person into the mouth of another {other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disabllity).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it ls reasonably available.

4 —

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verlfication polficy applies to the premises in relation to
the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The pollcy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 yeara of age (or such clder age as may be spacified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, ldentification
bearing thelr photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The reaponsible person shall ensure that -

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises {(other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply Ina
securely closed contalner) It Is available to customers in the following
measures —

(i) beer or cider: ‘4 pint; |
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(lii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

{b) customars are made aware of the avallabliity of these measures.

@ Page 27




Annex 2

Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, o)

b) The prevention of ¢crime and disorder

PN

Crime prevention notices displayed.

Proof of age cards

Active member of pub watch

Notices will be put in place requesting that no open or glass vessels
should be taken off the premises and no consumption of alcohol to take
place on the public pavement to the front of the premises.

c) Public Safety

ahwpa

Emergency lighting in place.

First aid box on premises

Fire action notices in place

Curtalns and upholistery fire proof.

The occupancy figure for the Pelican Inn is 60. Seating area at Paned Un
is for 20 people.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

. No tipping of glass bhottles during late hours.

Terminal hour of beer garden to be 22:30 Monday to Sunday, other than
people who wish to smoke.

. The café takeaway is mainly for food and consumption of alcohol will be
permitted when a substantial meal or buffet has been provided.

8) The protection of children from harm

SN

No under 18's In bar area.

Age restriction aignage in place

Proof of age cards used.

No under 18’s will be employed on the premises.

No under 16’s to remain on the premises after 21:00 unless part of a pre-
booked party.

Carmarthenshira County Councii Premises Licance

Page 28




Annex 3

Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority.

[ N/A

Annex 4 - Contalning plans of the licensed premises is attached.

Carmarthenshire County Council Premises Licence

@ Page 29



TN
Yoy 4o

Page 30

SALE o MiuHol.
+ REGULAT=A ENTEETH & AATTT

A Bouwbary

ExTerpAL WAIlS mmme
b accass b.ond agresy e

¢ bodis Torledd P
Gentr) Touok =
¢ fre extumifia, pmm
Fr Kichen  ghoamm
-. Rne 2
HiCer, 68 Cepr V7221 Q%
a"ﬂ(

F ANNEX 4 ~ PLANS
sz Bir GAFRP™
s
NOT TO SCALE
DATE: 01709/
LICENCE NUMBER:
OONU - PRM - 2/ (,p

PAGE 10F _|

FRot Mpin sTReer alebMU/AS [ \CENSED AREAS)

b1o

LICENSED AREA(S):
All {icensabile activitiea
authorised by thle e




¢ ovor S Gaa ‘
. Carrr;l—a—rthenshirg

EICH CYNGORarleinamdani

'-..-"'1.-" ||._r.l~ ¥ "ll"-'l."_ -'__:‘ i | I] ': '_| | ! | I".'. |II '.!'...-" I:-- "'.I.'.l T | | l__|

Qupzz2 YOUR COUNCILdoitonline
Eich cyf / Your ref: Gofynner am / Please aek for: Emyr Jones
Fy nghyf / My ref: Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line:  (01267) 228717
Dyddiad / Date: 23" August 2018  E-bost/E-mall:  publicprotection@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Head of Homes and Safer Communities
Carmarthenshire County Council

3 Spilman Street,

Carmarthen

SA31 1LE

Dear Sir,
RE: Application to vary a Premises Licence
PELICAN INN/PANED UN, Sycamore Street, Newcastle Emlyn,

Carmarthenshire, SA38 9AP
Application Date 26/07/2018

Further to the receipt of the above application, the Licensing Authority make the
following representations:

a) Previous Enforcement Action / Prosecutions

There have been no previous prosecutions taken by the licensing authority in
relation to these premises. However following referrals from the Dyfed Powys
Police, outlined in ¢ below, licensing officers along with the Police Licensing
Officer have met with the premises licence holder and designated premises
supervisor on both occasions to discuss the management of the premises.

b) Complaints.

There have been no complaints received by the licensing authority in relation to
thase premises.

c) Responsible Authority Referrals.

The licensing authority has received two referrals from the Police in relation to
the above premises. The first in May 2016 when the Police were called to a
fight at the premises and subsequently withessed loud music being played at
the premises at 3.50 am. The second referral was received in March 2017,
following receipt of a complaint of noise from a local resident.

d) Relevant Sections of the Statutory Guidance.

Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel Homes and Safer Communitles P Trat Corpatgn Heaith O wnr
Adran Cymunedau Department for Communities e ! ehaliend X’ﬂh vd

&f’ Walst Cymru
3 Heol Spiiman, Caerfyrddin, SA31 1LE 3 Spliman Street, Carmarthen, SA31 1LE

T¢ Elwyn, Lianelli, SA15 3AP
Neuadd y Dref, Heol iscennen, Rhydaman, SA18 3BE

T§ Etwyn, Llanelll, SA15 3AP

BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTOR
Town Hall, Iscennen Road, Ammanford, SA18 3BE I 5

MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE

O

Mae Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin yn croesawu gohebigeth yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg | Carmarthenshire County Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English

Page 31

S



The Licensing Authority believes that the following sections of the Statutory
Guidance are relevant to this licence application: - Section 1 introduction,
Section 2 relating to The Licensing Objectives, Section 5 relating to Premises
licences, Section 8 relating to Applications for Premises Licences and Section
10 relating to Licence Conditions.

Relevant Sections of the Local Licensing Policy.

The Licensing Authority believes that the following sections of
Carmarthenshire’s Licensing Policy are relevant to this licence application:-
Section 3 Fundamental principles, Section 4 Conditions of Licence, Sections 5
— 8 relating to The Licensing Objectives and Section 11 relating to Licensing
Hours.

Proposed Operating Schedule.

Having considered the current application and the operating schedule put
forward by the applicant, the Licensing Authority believes that, if the application
were granted, the wording set out in the operating schedule, which refers to the
existing licence conditions, is not sufficiently precise to enable it to form clear
enforceable licence conditions in accordance with section 18(2)a) of the
Licensing Act .

The Police have submitted a letter of representation in relation to the
application. The Police representation does not object to the application but
requests that additional conditions be attached to the licence should the
application be granted,

Further representations has been received from other persons, which sets out
their objection to the application. The subcommittee will have to be satisfied
that granting the application will not undermine the licensing objectives.

If the application is granted, given the location of the premises and the
permitted hours sought, | believe it would be appropriate to attach conditions
numbered 1 -19, requested by the Police in their letter of the 7t of August.

In addition to the Police conditions | believe that it wouid be appropriate to
attach a further condition requiring the licence holder to place prominent signs
both inside and outside at the entrances to the premises advising customers
that no persons may enter or re-enter the premises after midnight.

These representations have been prepared on the 23" of August 2018 with the
benefit of viewing the original application and representations from the Police
and other parties.

| would be grateful if the applicant could contact me to discuss the above
representations at the earliest opportunity and certainly prior to the application
being referred to a Licensing Sub Committee hearing for determination.

If you require any further information or assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Page 32

&



M: E O R Jones
Principal\LIcensing Officer

@ Page 33



Gorsaf yr Heddlu Rhydaman
Ammanford Police Statlon

Heddlu Police
e —— Heol Flowndri, Rhydeman, Sir Gaerfyrddin, SA18 2LS.

DYF E D . P Ow YS Foundry Road, Ammanford, Carmarthenshirs, SA18 2LS.

*Fitn/Tel : 101 - Rhydaman / Ammanford
01267 222020 y tu allan | ardal Dyfed-Powys
If outslde the Dyfed-Powys area
= Ffacs / Fax : 01288 581862
Eich cyf. / Your ref.
Eln cyf. / Our ref.
Gofynnwch am: / Please askeit3vary/Mp. Mike Price

Divisional Licensing Officer
Telephone 101 extension 26464
email mike.price@dyfed-powys.pnn.police.uk

Mr. EOR Jones

Principal Licensing Officer
Carmarthenshire County Council
3 Spilman Street

Cammarthen

SA31 1LE

Mr. Cefin Evans
Pslican Inn
Sycamore Street
Newcastle Emlyn
Carmarthenshire
SA38 9AP

Tuesday 7th. August 2018

Dear Sir,

Re: Varlation of Premises Licence — Pellcan Inn/Paned Un Sycamore Street,
Newcastie Emlyn, Carmarthenshire SA38 SAP.

Applicant - Cefin Evans.

Date completed application received — 26/07/2018

With reference to the above application for the Grant of a Premises Licence the following
Licensing Activities are applied for.

Supply of Alcohol on premises only.
Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 02.00.

Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 23.00 to 00.00.
Friday and Saturday 23.00 to 02.30.

With the premises open to the public.
Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 02.30.
: Prif Gwnstabl » Mark Collins * Chief Constable.

( Ma.eHaddluWmmmmmmWGymmgaSm.Mmmhmehwnmdemdm
,,) Pag
e RES o8 i FaH

lalth & ni fydd ced| mewn perthynas ag unrhyw ohabizeth drwy’t Gymmag.
&y%mmwdwmummmeh%hhamm Engllah,andweudllmraﬂmtwarem:dbmymm\deme
through the language of your cholce. Commesponding via the medium of Welsh wil not endure eny delay.

www.dyfed-powys.polioe.ulﬁb



No Seasonal Variations.

No Non Standard Timings.

Currently the Premises Licence holder and DPS is Cefin Evans, Mr Evans does not have
day to day control at the premises.

Mr. Andrew Giles has for some time been in charge of the day to day business of running the
premises. The Police therefore request that Cefin Evans be replaced as the DPS with a
person who has the day to day control of the business.

There are no Police objections to the proposed variation; the Carmarthenshire Division of the
Dyfed Powys Police will make the following representations.

With the later hours applied for the Police have asked for strong and robust conditions to
promote the licensing objectives.

-

@ N o o

. The whole of the licensed area with entry and exit areas must be covered by CCTV

cameras, and there must not be any hidden or obscured areas .This will deal with
issues which may have arisen outside the premises when customers have been
arriving or leaving.

The System must be installed by a company certified by SSAIB or NSI Gold standand.
Main entrance exit to have a camera meeting a minimum of 100%R image quality.

All footage must be of good quality and of a minimum performance capability
sufficient to identify individuals.

It must be in colour.
it must record at a minimum of 12 images per second.
All images will be time and date stamped.

All footage during the hours of Licensable activities to be retained for a period of 30
days.

The CCTV system must operate continuously, and If a defect arises the police must
be informed and immediate arrangements must be made to rectify the fault

10.All footage must on demand_be made available to a Police Officer, Police Community

Support Officer and Local authority Officer for viewing and a copy of that footage
made immediately available to the above officers.

Page 35



11. At all times during the period of operation of the premises there must be a competent
person on the premises capable of reply and be able to undertake the export of
recordings quickly onto a removable storage medium. Memory Stick, CD, or DVD
format is acceptable to the police. The master copy will be avallable to the police on
demand.

12. The system must incorporate a means of transferring images from the
hard-drive to a format that can be played back on any Microsoft Windows or MAC
compatible computer. The application software required to launch and view recorded
images must either be included as part of the standard operating system installed or
be installed to the recorded media when the data is copied to that media.

13 The system must be registered with the Information Commissioner (Tel 0303 123
1113 or email registration®ico.org.uk )

Please refer to the Dyfed Powys Police CCTV requirement document for full
specification. This can be accessed by contacting Pc. Rob Chapman at the
Neighbourhood Development Office at Ammanford Police Station telephone number
01269 590580 as a matter of urgency to discuss the above CCTV conditions prior to any
agreement being reached. To ensure that any system Installed complies with the
requirements of the proposed licence conditions.

14. No open glass or glass vessels/bottles to be removed from the boundary of the
Premises.

15 .The DPS to become a member of the local Pub Watch scheme and to support the
BOBB scheme, 'Behave or be Banned'.

As per paragraph 6.7 within the Licensing Policy
16. The challenge 21 scheme to be adopted at the premises with notices and posters to
be clearly displayed in the premises, near the entrances and bar areas. To
emphasise to customers that they will be challenged if they look 21 and under.

17. No person under the age of 18 shall be employed on the premises whether paid or
unpaid for the purpose of serving alcohol.

18. The consumption of alcohol by customers at the premises must cease at or before
the end of opening hours as specified in the premises licence. Staff are required to
collect all aicoholic drinks prior to the end of the opening hours as set out in the
licence.

19. No persons to be allowed entry or to re-enter the premises after midnight.

The above conditions the police believe are necessary and appropriate to promote the

Page 36 @



Licensing Objectives.

| would grateful if you could contact me to discuss the above representations at your earliest
convenlence.

| submit the above for your consideration and comment.

Yours Sincerely

Mike Price

Divisional Licensing Officer

Page 37






s e ——— e




A R —













m
cNe- fas a
to

7

aes

M;ﬁ (J:; ai?(@j
W‘“ “““’7;& o il “‘zﬁg
mﬂj neﬁufe- deun

&ta the pub

J'm
1custama45

o mi

mend

t(mve
wm
Wtﬁer'e

tft:ﬁc-

Con

szﬁfgﬂt&@
. ’jtafytﬁc Publican

e’ ashan A

J com

‘Wf 5‘“"’5“‘“@
nvaﬁ'yi Wi

t
a4 ﬁnﬁﬁa ,
t MEe gy
Mm 5 d‘:l until 2
Because uﬁas ’
i
" eup

oW
Ko
disas o e' [:
fas mmgﬂt u&ﬁr’i &w“;i
tﬁe- m asw@’:;% i
30.:15@51 djﬁw g;w qﬁa:a‘ifaau% d;
z”?m o 7"‘% o E;%% old
ﬁw:- ge@n (:jw edmdeww
3 Q fo clos ?ﬁm
g&' a”e-

e 44
Page



Neweastle- Fuign is wot @ large town suc as *
Llanelli on Capmarthen . It is a smatl narrow
stroel of o markel town still with a high
pest opuliation Cwm on e ﬁ‘ﬂu
When are- w mea% o gef: wme' 5pr
Wl Fam. when the- Stree cleaner d;
start 7 @15 ) said ab the 5Lar ﬁy
(etter J’ve- been m E'usmess r’,w @m
that tiwe Yve gmz
6aCE_ i to e ewrsom J dtdn 't a@'ﬁ
ust 5&1&42 belsind tﬁe wwtter’
Cwﬁm Jt” fard - Bloody- work_
Lﬁ 5 cmss (9 mtfy 5‘*’&”
(e to maﬁe
J cg«;e same for e eaﬁm tﬁeﬁgﬁsﬁwt
j’ am.;/ﬁgﬂ:c&xﬁ owners efc
m ar aﬁe Chinese 50!45 when iE shouwld be
m as if we are all w ) o t‘agefﬂeﬁ
Decause we are

F He is towards a tows full of chasi
L pZG d@ DHSS tentsls then mf %
5mg about & the m?%ﬁ‘; way be



Hoise/music. pollulion from pubs & the openin ’
Gl the mﬁ;g-a mf:lg 7 gﬁma‘?’“ yj
colossal debramental impack on my meslal feal
& fﬁyst‘mt well being . |
| cwtjk Mt% fad a colossal del:rz:rﬁentaL "
wpact on Dhe peaceful enjoument of my Kowe~
ioms. T ey o
It s fad a colossal detrimental impacl
o W :Mwmw;f?tﬁe abilily to pus my business
It wsls we. In the Hundreds Grhundreds

or my part, Mrs Thomas doesn’t GRe my Gie
F{)ﬁﬁ?&in canvases of wude men v e y‘%u"'j
-

cwdow. ‘Tﬁat’s. f:ﬂe'fg,)cfmtf,,ﬂ ﬂeﬁ,

mpaw oh e communit
Jou. can see the mguaﬁ fiere 541/%73

) ap eal to you nob bo AsH ouk more— late
C{ce»g%,rafﬂ?ﬂ” pecqy ‘b‘”f”“%fjuﬁs%
atk some order v Hhiis town Lo reats
Jbﬁ}ymve e Wil We (e, work * as @
CoMmMUng

o Regprls \ o Mgl



. )’5?@,«/@7 Churh kane. . Neweaste EMlyN - 5433 B

,UCéﬂsir‘:cr Section _
Crmarthenshire Ccunw Covncedd /5""‘%67037' 2013

| hepe: | CON express how Slirorgly | object b 1he
ExTENded }/‘cerb/'rg hours at The Rdican Inn ;
Neweastie Emlyn.

| hee 31 the bdck of Syesmore Street _ 3 garvien

aﬂda#’)a»//@/LJ&j from The. rear of the Felican _
od I’m F/Equérp"ﬁj disturbedt by Jevd music. |
Searing | Sheohng 4 9enersl dilcohol- foedled
f)O&ié- from 7he ’szehq-aréa' _ man7 Ftmes PasT
mdnght + beyond . | ‘cannst ave 3Ny WLNdOWS
open oy can ) 9o 10 Slkkep - on these Cccasions
e ‘f‘f'?oa?l'r of lf"?crﬂt? on vnkl 230/ Bam I
iNtolerable The lanrdlord dlready breaches
nis licensing hoors - ¢ Shows Lifle consideraton
12 5 beirg a residentdl area (st kast § people in
clece prosimity)  hexoever modh he talkds the 1alk ineur
Conversations .

Newcastle amlyn > 3 small , vnigle Market Tawn ¢
hwing The pProposed opering howrs would noté& of
ANY  berelit 12 The Jomwn , only the 1ardierd . |
ecperence has 1awght me that pecple Who dnnk
alconol ontd the exrly hours ferd 10 be loud
3qqresolive |, rowdy snd have. antt-zocial
behayioor Also with = Pubh'c hov%Es 1IN

the man street | J,c Extended gﬁ%j’ﬁ



nours e considered , whal about another pub
~ and another ... and another ?

77)é_- /'eWe/ of the Te ei/lq Yal)af twould b& runed
Pease | yeal 70 You 70 reject this applicatien
ors

nalere

Page 48



	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - PELICAN INN, SYCAMORE STREET, NEWCASTLE EMLYN.
	REPORT


